From: Kristian G. Andersen

Sent: Mon, 27 Jul 2020 18:05:59 -0700

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Jeremy Farrar;Edward Holmes

Subject: Fwd: The authors who wrote the paper saying that SARS-CoV-2 is not human
engineered first tried convincing Anthony Fauci of the opposite.

Attachments: Summary.Feb7.pdf

Dear Tony,

I am sorry to be contacting you, as I know you have critically important priorities, including developing a vaccine for
COVID-19. We just received the email below from Jon Cohen (from Science) about our conversations back in
February investigating the origins of SARS-CoV-2. As you know, we considered the theory that SARS-CoV-2 could have
been a lab escape and therefore did what any good scientist should do - investigate likely hypotheses and let the data
decide. As you know, the data strongly suggests that this is a natural virus and clearly this person gets a lot of things
wrong about how this all played out.

We need to reply back to Jon, which would have to include confirming that this meeting did indeed take place with you
and Jeremy present. Please let me know if you have any comments or concerns in this regard.

At the very end of this email, I have added a draft email that Eddie put together. I have a few clarifying points that I will
add and then Eddie and I will reply back to Jon.

Again, sorry to take up your time - please let me know if you have any comments, questions, or concerns. We are
planning to email Jon tomorrow afternoon.

Best,
Kristian

Kristian G. Andersen, PhD

Professor | Scripps Research

Director of Infectious Disease Genomics | Scripps Research Translational Institute
Vice President | Viral Hemorrhagic Fever Consortium

Principal Investigator | Center for Viral Systems Biology

Principal Investigator | West African Emerging Infectious Disease Research Center

The Scripps Research Institute

10550 North Torrey Pines Road, SGM-300A
Department of Immunology and Microbial Science
La Jolla, CA 92037

p: (858) 784-2118

t: @K G Andersen

e: andersen{@scripps.edu
w: www.andersen-lab.com

Assistant: Michelle Platero, michelle(@scripps.edu

=1




---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jon Cohen <jcohen(@aaas.org>

Date: Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 3:02 PM

Subject: Re: The authors who wrote the paper saying that SARS-CoV-2 is not human engineered
first tried convincing Anthony Fauci of the opposite.

To: Kristian G. Andersen ®® Edward Holmes
<edward.holmes@sydney.edu.au>

Here’s what one person who claims to have inside knowledge is saying behind your backs...
Jon

On Jul 25, 2020, at 7:22 AM, ofu8ledu8z ®©) wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Jon

Given your recent mentions of the origin of SARS-CoV-2 I thought you might be interested to
hear the bizarre back-story of the paper "The proximal origin of SARS-CoV-2"
(https://www.nature.com/articles/s41591-020-0820-9).

In summary, four of the authors managed to organize a conference call with Anthony Fauci and
others, after quietly raising the alarm (or "spreading the rumor", as Jeremy Farrar apparently put
it) that the virus WAS in fact human engineered. On the call were two world-class virologists
who actually work on coronaviruses, who set them straight in great detail. That seemed to be the
end of the affair.

But, incredibly, Andersen et al. turned around and submitted the Proximal paper to Nature with
the exact opposite claim, i.c., that the virus was NOT human engineered. They used (without
acknowledgment, of course) all the arguments provided by the coronavirologists on the initial
call in which they had tried to raise the human-engineered alarm.

I don't think it would be too hard to verify all this, if you feel like digging a little. If you're
wondering if this could all possibly be true: ask yourself how this group of authors, none of
whom work on coronaviruses, could have such detailed arguments about why SARS-CoV-2 was
not human-engineered. The answer is that they couldn't (and didn't) - they were schooled by the
coronavirus experts on the call.

For the phone conference, Anthony Fauci called in Jeremy Farrar (Director of the Wellcome
Trust). Farrar asked the coronavirus experts to join the call to listen to the claims. The call took
place on a Saturday in early February (either the 1st or 8th, I'm not sure but I could probably find
out). On the call making the claim were: Kristian G. Andersen, Andrew Rambaut, Edward C.
Holmes, Robert F. Garry, but not Ian Lipkin.

The coronavirus experts listened for a while and both quickly concluded that the reasoning was
completely flawed, that the non-coronavirus virologists had no idea what they were talking
about, and that the human-engineered claim was totally wrong. One of the coronavirus experts
was entertaining guests that day and told the people on the conference call that they wanted to
give their opinion and then go back to the guests. So they told them it was nonsense, gave them a
list of reasons why, and got off the call. The other coronavirus expert stayed on the call, gave a








































































